Town of Springdale Regular Council Meeting June 27, 2023 Minutes of Regular Council Meeting of the Council of the Town of Springdale held in the Town Hall June 27, 2023 @ 7:00 P.M.

Present were:	Mayor Councillor	A. Goudie P. Andrews R. Pelley E. Chatman C. Rideout J. Tizzard
	Town Clerk CAO	J. Burton J. Sparkes
Visitor:		E. Stacey
Absent:	Deputy Mayor	D. Edison
The meeting was called to order	at 7:00 P.M. by Mayo	or Goudie.
	Motion # 23-092 A	ndrews/Chatman
	Resolved to adopt additions:	the agenda with the following
	a) Potholes Indust b) Resident Water c) ATV Friendly d) Sycamore-Dalle	Issue
	In Favour 6; Oppo Carried.	sed 0;
Minutes Regular Meeting	1) Regular Meeting	of June 12, 2023
June 12, 2023		d if there were any errors or nutes of June 12, 2023 which had n the agenda.

Motion # 23-093 Pelley/Tizzard

Resolved that the minutes of June 12, 2023 Regular Meeting of Council is adopted as circulated.

In Favour	6;	Opposed 0;
Carried.		

Business Arising	No business arising.
Visitors & Delegations	Mayor Goudie welcomed the visitor to the meeting.
Correspondence	
Municipal Assessment Agency	Memo from Municipal Assessment Agency with update on the Board of Directors meeting.
	Information purposes
Brenda Buckle	An email from Brenda Buckle regarding communication of interruptions with water for citizens.
Finances	Accounts Payable Report
	Motion #23-094 Andrews/Pelley
	Resolved that the Town of Springdale approve the accounts payable report – \$42,888.94
	In Favour 6; Opposed 0; Carried.
Committee Reports	1) Public Works and Fire Prevention Committee
	Councillor Pelley presented the minutes of the Public Works and Fire Prevention committee held June 13, 2023.
	Motion # 23-095 Pelley/Rideout
	Resolved that the minutes and recommendations of the June 13, 2023 Public Works and Fire Prevention committee meeting is adopted as presented.
	In Favour 6; Opposed 0; Carried.
	Petition for backyard chickens was presented. CAO will get sample regulations for next meeting.

	2) Finance and Personnel Committee
	Councillor Rideout presented the minutes of the Finance and Personnel Committee held on June 21, 2023.
	Motion # 23-096 Rideout/Pelley
	Resolved that the minutes and recommendations of the June 21, 2023 Finance and Personnel committee meeting is adopted as presented.
	In Favour 6; Opposed 0; Carried
CAO/Manager Report	The CAO/Manager Report was presented.
	Motion # 23-097 Andrews/Pelley
	Resolved to accept the CAO/Manager Report as presented.
	In Favour 6; Opposed 0; Carried.
	- Capital Works Project
	- Route 390 - Helipad
	- Voyent Alert Communications
	Motion # 23-098 Goudie/Andrews
	Resolved to proceed with purchasing Voyent Alert for the remainder of this year and going forward.
	In Favour 6; Opposed 0; Carried
New Business	
Potholes Industrial Park	The potholes at Industrial Park were discussed. This will be passed on to the Public Works Department.

Resident Water Issue	Resident at 233 Main Street is still having water issues. Public Works Department will check into the issue.
ATV Friendly	Town becoming ATV Friendly was discussed. CAO has been in contact with the RCMP. Corporal Campbell will be attending the Recreation/Promotion tomorrow.
Sycamore-Dalley's Project	There are some concerns with the width of the road. Superintendent Smith will check into this concern.
Adjournment	Motion # 23-099 Goudie/Andrews
Adjournment	Motion # 23-099 Goudie/Andrews Resolved that the meeting adjourn.
Adjournment	
Adjournment	Resolved that the meeting adjourn. In Favour 6; Opposed 0;

Mayor

Town Clerk